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Introduction 

The assassination of President John F. Kennedy on November 22, 1963 was one of those defining moments 

in American history which deeply affected the people of this country and the world. A young, intelligent, dynamic, 

and charismatic leader, he was loved and admired by many the world over. His murder was a shock, and left among 

many a feeling of personal loss. The murder of the John F. Kennedy, however, was not just a murder, not just the 

death of a widely-loved person. More importantly, it also had profound implications for the institutions on which 

our society depends and through which we live. The assassination itself, whether brought about by an organized 

conspiracy or a lone-nut gunman, was, in effect, a coup d'etat. As Harold Weisberg has noted, "It was a political 

crime and, whether by design or not, was followed by political changes within this country and without." 

(Weisberg, 1965:ix) ' Perhaps most notable among these changes was the cancellation and eventual reversal of 

Kennedy's cautious moves toward disengagement from Vietnam. (See, e.g., Newman, 1992) 

As President of the United States, John F. Kennedy occupied an office vested with enormous power, both 

real and symbolic. (Guth and Wrone, 1980:xi) His murder did violence not just to an individual but to a 

fundamental tenet of democracy. As the Bellah et al. (1991:3) note in The Good Society, "Democracy requires a 

The work of Harold Weisberg constitutes the major source of data used in this paper. This is not merely 
because Weisberg has written more extensively and authoritatively than anyone else on the assassination of 
President Kennedy. It is also because Weisberg has compiled an archive of once secret documents on the case that 
exceeds a quarter of a million pages. These documents were the fruit of his years of expensive and exhaustive suits 
under the Freedom of Information Act. His books are based on these documents, and he provides access to all. He 
has nearly single-handedly built a historical record on this case. Unless otherwise indicated, the documents referred 
to herein are from Weisberg. 
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degree of trust that we often take for granted," trust that political debate and change can be accomplished 

peacefully, without threats or violence. 

Beyond the destabilizing institutional consequences of the assassination itself, an even more threatening 

chain of events unfolded as America, both officially and unofficially, tried to get to the bottom of what happened 

and to discover who was ultimately responsible. With the death of the prime suspect, Lee Harvey Oswald, less than 

48 hours after his arrest, there obviously could not be a trial and a public airing and testing of the evidence in the 

case. In lieu of this, a government commission, which came to be known as the Warren Commission, was 

established to look into all the facts surrounding the assassination. (See Appendix, Exhibit A) The Warren 

Commission, along with thetSeeret Service and especially the F.B.I., investigated this case for nearly a year.' 

Although significant discrepancies exist among their separate reports,' all concluded that Lee Harvey Oswald was 

the sole assassin. He, alone and unaided, killed President Kennedy and severely wounded Governor Connally who 

rode in the same limousine with the President. 

That conclusion, we contend, as have responsible critics' throughout the history of the Kennedy 

assassination controversy, was based not on evidence but on a presumption of Oswald's guilt. As early as 1965, 

Harold Weisberg, in his pioneering critical analysis of the Warren Report entitled Whitewash: The Report on the 

Warren Report, demonstrated that the Commission's own evidence stood in blatant contradiction to the conclusions 

it drew. An even more devastating picture of deceit and cover-up began to emerge as suppressed documents were 

disclosed through Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests and litigation.' Indeed, it became clear that there 

'Even after the Warren Report was published and released to the public on Sept. 27, 1964, the F.B.I. 
continued to investigate, which seems strange considering the fact that the Report was supposed to have definitively 
closed the case. (See especially, Weisberg, 1966) 

'Neither the F.B.I.'s nor the Secret Service's account of the shooting includes the "single-bullet theory." 
But, as we will see, it is absolutely essential to the Warren Commission's "solution." 

'As Guth and Wrone observe: "The single most important characteristic making these critics responsible is 
their common goal to define, secure, and expose documentary evidence in this murder case, most of which 
governmental agencies choose to keep controlled and secret." (1980:xxvi) 

'Harold Weisberg discusses many of these records for the first time in his recently released Never Again!: 
The Government Conspiracy in the JFK Assassination. (1995) 
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never was any real interest in investigating the crime; the government's overriding concern was to pin it all on the 

dead Oswald. 

The possible motives for this range from the relatively benign rationale of national security, to the more 

reprehensible bureaucratic protection and promotion, especially in the case of the F.B.I., to the most disturbing and 

destructive motive of protecting those actually involved. Whatever the motive or motives, the facts demonstrate a 

massive institutional failure, extending well beyond the Warren Commission itself, to determine who killed 

President Kennedy and why. 

In his authoritative and well-documented analysis of the Kennedy assassination, Howard Roffman wrote: 

Whoever killed President John F. Kennedy got away with it because the Warren 

Commission, the executive commission responsible for investigating the murder, engaged in a 

cover-up of the truth and issued a report that misrepresented or distorted almost every relevant 

fact about the crime. The Warren Commission, in turn, got away with disseminating falsehood 

and covering up because virtually every institution in our society that is supposed to make sure 

that the government works properly and honestly failed to function in the face of a profound 

challenge; the Congress, the law, and the press all failed to do a single meaningful thing to correct 

the massive abuse committed by the Warren Commission. (1975:9) 

Writing on the heels of Watergate, Roffman adds, "To anyone who understood these basic facts, and there were few 

who did, the frightening abuses of the Nixon Administration that have come to be known as 'Watergate' were not 

unexpected and were surprising only by their nature and degree." (1975:9) 

It is the basic hypothesis of this paper that of all the sociologically significant aspects of the Kennedy 

assassination and its aftermath, none is more significant than the institutional implications to which Roffman refers. 

Sociologists have long recognized the centrality of institutions to both the life of the society and the life of the 

person.' When institutions malfunction, the continued existence of society is undermined, as are the lives of people 

'There are, of course, many issued involved in the defining the nature of institutions, as well as their 
meaning and significance for the person and society. Although a discussion of these is beyond the scope of this 
paper, we suggest that the idea of institution developed by the founder of human ecology, the Chicago School 
sociologist, Roderick D. McKenzie represents a valuable insight. McKenzie suggested that institutions are the 
fundamental units of modern social life and, thus, need to be the focus of our analysis. (McKenzie, 1936) See also 
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who live and work through these larger institutional structures. In terms of the maintenance and organization of 

society, polity is arguably the most fundamental institution. And it is through the political structures that society as 

a whole is organized and the appropriate functioning of other institutions is ensured. it is the failure of the political 

institution and aspects of other institutions as they relate to it that is most evident in an analysis of the institutional 

response to the assassination of President Kennedy. 

This paper represents a modest effort to draw out some of the implications of this failure of institutions as it 

relates specifically to the Kennedy assassination.' We will point to several examples of this institutional failure. 

First, we will examine the failure of various governmental institutions. These include most importantly the Warren - 

Commission itself, law enfycement institutions, principally the Dallas police and the F.B.I.; the legal profession 

and judiciary, including the lawyers who constituted the staff of the Warren Commission and judges who sanctioned 

government secrecy, suppression, and deception. Secondly, we will examine several of those institutions whose 

social functions include, as Roffman put it, "mak[ing] sure that the government works properly and honestly." 

These include principally the media, broadly including both television and the print media; the publishing industry 

as the forum for the dissemination of critical scholarship; the scientific community, mainly as represented by the 

forensic pathology involved in the case; and the academy whose critical thought and analysis of society and its 

institutions is essential to their proper functioning. 

Liazos (1972) and his discussion of the importance of focusing on institutional as opposed to individual deviance. 
More recently, several important insights are found in Bcllah et al. (1991: 3-18) particularly in their Introduction, 
"We Live Through Institutions." Finally, the writings of American social philosopher, Elijah Jordan, offers, we 
believe, the most insightful discussion of the importance of institutions. (MacDonald, 1994; Jordan, 1927) 

'It is important to note that this paper will not and cannot address the questions of who in fact killed 
President Kennedy and why? Given the fact that the crime itself was not properly investigated to begin with, along 
with the simple passage of time, those questions may never be answered. Nonetheless, much can be learned from 
readily available information about how major institutions in our society failed in the face of the profound challenge 
of getting to the bottom of this great tragedy. 	 ✓ 
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The Failure of Government to Investigate the Crime 

Most basic among the obligations of government in the face of this profound crisis was a thorough 

investigation of the crime to determine the truth and bring to justice the perpetrators. Two major "investigations" of 

the assassination were undertaken by the federal government shortly after the assassination, the first by the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation and the second by the so-called Warren Commission. 

Just as federal power was invoked to take the President's body out of Dallas before an autopsy could be 

performed locally, as required by law, so too the F.B.I. was deeply involved in investigating the crime right from the 

start.' After Oswald's death, the F.B.I. clearly became the principal investigative agency. Before there even was a 

Warren Commission, the 	director, J. Edgar Hoover, had set the tone for his agency by pronouncing Oswald 

guilty. (Weisberg, 1995:vii, 251) And since its director had already presumed Oswald's guilt, the F.B.I.'s 

investigation focused exclusively on Oswald. This presumption had taken hold well before any real evidence had 

been gathered, before autopsy results were examined, and before the rifle could be tested and other scientific tests 

conducted to see it is was even physically possible for Oswald, or any one person for that matter, to have done it. 

The F.B.I. was interested in no one else and even declined to investigate other possible suspects that had been 

brought to its attention.' 

With Oswald's death on Sunday morning, November 24, 1963, there were also discussions at the very 

highest levels of our government, including Kennedy's successor and the chief beneficiary of the assassination, 

Lyndon Johnson,' about what could be done to squelch rumors and speculation regarding a possible conspiracy and 

convince the public that Oswald was indeed the assassin. (Weisberg, 1995:viii-xiv) This was set Forth quite 

'As Hoover told Johnson in telephone conversation at 7:25 PM, November 22, the F.B.I. had already 
entered the case, though Hoover was aware that he lacked legal authority to do so. (Weisberg, 1995:17) 

90n the very day of the assassination, the Dallas office of the F.B.I. was advised that Jimmy George 
Robinson and other members of the National States Rights Party should be considered suspects. On the bottom of 
the Memo is a handwritten note, "Not necessary to cover as true subject located." (See Appendix, Exhibit B.) 

"This is not to suggest that Lyndon Johnson was involved in the crime. However, under the circumstances, 
the President having been assassinated while hosted by Johnson in Texas, an act that made Johnson president, it 
seems at best inappropriate for Johnson to have taken charge of the case. 
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explicitly in a memo written by then Deputy Attorney General Nicholas Katzenbach and disseminated on the 

Monday (November 25, 1963) following the weekend's tragic and bizarre events. Katzenbach wrote: 

The public must be satisfied that Oswald was the assassin; that he did not have 

confederates who are still al large; and that the evidence is such that he would have been 

convicted at trial. 

Speculation about Oswald's motivation ought to be cut off, and we should have some 

basis for rebutting thought that this was a Communist conspiracy or (as the Iron Curtain Press is 

saying) a right-wing conspiracy to blame it on the Communists....(See Appendix, Exhibit C, for 

full text o the Katzenbach memo) 

Katzenbach goes on to suggest that the F.B,I. should compile a report as soon as possible to overcome the 

deficiencies in the Dallas police investigation. And, as a last resort, Katzenbach holds out the possibility of 

establishing a Presidential Commission." 

Katzenbach's words were not without effect in at least two important respects. First, the F.B.I. leaned on 

the Washington Post to kill an editorial it planned calling for the establishment of a special commission to 

investigate the assassination.° This F.B.I. interference, at the request of President Johnson, in the editorial policy 

of the Washington Post did not ultimately stop a commission from being formed, but it revealed the extent to which 

the government (in particular, the executive branch) wanted to control any investigation.° 

Secondly, Katzenbach suggested the F.B.I. compile a report in an effort to address the problem that: "The 

matter has been handled thus far with neither dignity nor conviction. Facts have been mixed with rumor and 

"The following evening (November 26), Katzenbach phoned the F.B.I. to ask when he might be receiving 
the report on the assassination. According to an F.B.I. memorandum of the conversation, "One of the dangers which 
Katzenbach sees is the possibility that the state hearings to be held in Texas may develop some pertinent 
information not now known." He went on to add that he would confer with state officials "in an effort to have them 
restrict their hearing to the proposition that Oswald killed the President...." (See Appendix Exhibit H for full text.) 

liSee Appendix, Exhibit D. 

°LBJ Library transcript of telephone call: The President to J. Edgar Hoover, Nov. 25, 1963, 10:30 AM. 
(See Appendix, Exhibit I) Also, a Memorandum from Hoover to his top F.B.I. officials states, "1 called Mr. Walter 
Jenkins at the White House and advised him that we had killed the editorial in the Post." (See Appendix Exhibit J) 
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speculation. We can scarcely let the world see us totally in the image of the Dallas police when our President is 

murdered." 

Two major themes, then, characterized the planning of the federal effort at investigating the crime. First, 

there was a presumption of the guilt of Lee Harvey Oswald as the lone, unaided assassin, a presumption made 

immediately after the assassination by the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and his agency which 

ended up being the chief investigators, really the only investigators, of the crime. The "conclusion," in other words, 

was reached in advance of any investigation whatsoever. Secondly, the major objectives of any investigation as 

clearly set forth by Deputy Attorney General Katzenbach, but also expressed by the President, the F.B.I. Director, 

and the President's press secretary, and the Chief Justice, were to control and manage information and to shape 

public knowledge of and reaction to the crime." In addition, the efforts were characterized by a sense of urgency, a 

need for a quick solution, that was incompatible with a thorough, honest investigation. Not only did Katzenbach 

pressure the F.B.I. to speed up its investigation, but the sense of urgency of "solving" the case quickly to end 

speculation and rumors permeates these preliminary discussions.'' 

Clearly, not only was the truth about the assassination not the objective of "investigations" by the F.B.I. 

and the Warren Commission, the discovery of the truth was precluded by political motives and presumptions of 

"According to notes of the January 20, 1964 staff meeting of the Commission, Warren himself, in 
discussing the role of the Commission, expressed similar concerns with "quenching rumors, and precluding future 
speculation...." (Eisenberg memorandum, printed in Weisberg, 1974:24) 

"5  In any case, there was no need to press the F.B.I. They had the case closed by the evening of the 
assassination. By the time he wrote his November 25 memorandum, Hoover had the basic "facts" down, as he 
expressed them to Jenkins at the White House: 

I said there can be no doubt at all from a technical point of view that Oswald bought the gun from a mail-
order house in Chicago, handwriting identified; came to a post office box maintained by his mother; had 
the gun at his house; his wife admitted gun was there but couldn't identify gun; but on morning of the 
assassination, the men who picked Oswald up to bring him to work said Oswald carried a package and 
Oswald said they were curtain rods the lady had given him as he was going to decorate his own house with 
them; and the paper was found in the building, together with the gun and three shells. I told Mr. Jenkins 
that Oswald had four shells and only fired three shells; that we have one complete bullet found on the 
stretcher on which the President was carried into the hospital, which apparently fell out of the President's 
head; that the other two bullets were pretty well broken up but sufficiently complete to allow us to identify 
them as being the three fired by this particular gun. 

Mr. Jenkins stated that this is very conclusive. He said he would advise President Johnson about it 
and that the President will be very pleased. (See Appendix Exhibit J for complete text.) 
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guilt. Whatever justifications might be offered, this is more characteristic of the functioning of authoritarian 

institutions than of free, democratic ones. 

The F.B.I. did conduct its own "investigation," and had, by December 9, 1963, outlined its conclusions in a 

five volume report, most of which was an anti-Oswald prosecution brief. The F.B.I. included barely 500 words on 

the assassination itself — an account so grossly deficient that it failed to account for one of the victims, a bystander 

by the name of James Tague, and one of the wounds to the President, his throat wound! (Weisberg, 1965:192493)16  

The F.B.I. had not even consulted the results of the autopsy, an essential piece of evidence in any murder 

investigation, for this pretense of a report. (Weisberg, 1995:32) 

Although this repoit was not available for public inspection until it was deposited in the National Archives 

months after the Warren Commission had issued its Report and closed shop, the conclusion that the F.B.T. had con-

firmed that Oswald was the sole guilty party was leaked to the press and became national headlines. (Weisberg, 

1995:xiv) The Warren Commission had barely been established and had yet to get down to its task when it 

appeared that the then highly-touted F.B.I. had wrapped up the case. So what was the Warren Commission to do, 

especially since it would have to rely almost exclusively on the F.B.I. in conducting its own investigation?" 

According to the Warren Commission Report, at the very first session of the Commission, on December 5, 

1963, "the Commission viewed the Executive order [the Presidential order creating the Commission — Executive 

Order #11130] as an unequivocal Presidential mandate to conduct a thorough and independent investigation." 

(Warren Commission, 196,4:x) What is not mentioned in the Report is that on the very same day, the Commission 

heard in a session classified as TOP SECRET from the Deputy Attorney General that the F.B.I. itself had leaked to 

the press its major conclusions from its investigation of the case, namely, that Lee Harvey Oswald, alone and 

'These gross deficiencies were first reported in Harold Weisberg's Whitewash in 1965! Note also the 
following synopsis provided by Guth and Wrone (1980:29). "An error ladened, severely distorted report of the 
F.B.I. investigation into the assassination that preceded the formation of the WC and became the controversial 
Procrustean base for its inquiry. The WC assigned it Commission Document number CD1. Only 450 words appear 
on the murder, and these exclude the shot that wounded citizen James T. Tague and the wound on President 
Kennedy's throat. From this paltry base the F.B.I. asserts Oswald was the lone, psychologically disturbed assassin, a 
conclusory statement. In advance of delivery to the WC the F.B.I. secretly released the findings to the press in a 
successful effort to mold public opinion...." 

"The Warren Commission did not have any investigators of its own, relying instead on the F.B.I. and the 
Secret Service to conduct investigations for it. (Warren Commission, 1964a:xii) 
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unaided, murdered the President. From the beginning, the Commissioners knew that they were boxed in by Hoover 

upon whom they had to rely. It is, thus, not surprising that the Warren Commission basically followed the lead of 

the F.B.I. and embarked on an "investigation" with a built-in verdict, regardless of the facts." Commission 

members were aware of the gross deficiencies in that F.B.I. report: its failure to follow out numerous leads and 

provide a more thorough account of the crime itself. But they also saw the handwriting on the wall as revealed in 

the following exchange which took place in an executive session meeting on January 22, 1964 (the record of which 

survived by accident): 

Dulles: 	Why would it be in their (F.B.I.) interest to say he (Oswald) is clearly the guilty one? 

(Rankin): 	They would like to have us fold up and quit. 

Boggs: 	This closes the case, you see. Don't you see? 

Rankin: 	They found the man. There is nothing more to do. The commission supports their 

conclusions, and we can go on home and that is the end of it.. 

Boggs: 	I don't even like to see this being taken down. 

Dulles: 	Yes, I think this record ought to be destroyed" 

As Harold Weisberg observed in "Conclusions First," the Preface to his Post Morten?, "The government 

never really intended to investigate the assassination of President John F. Kennedy, and it never did .... There never 

was any 'let-the-chips-fall-where they-may' inquiry." (1975:1) For example, despite its assertions to the contrary, 

(Wan-en Commission, 1964a:x) the Commission never seriously investigated the possibility of a conspiracy. One 

significant indication of this can be found in examining its file classification, which is tantamount to an outline of 

the areas into which the Commission at least intended to look. There was, as Weisberg has noted, no file for 

"conspiracy." Furthermore, the classification makes it clear that the Commission predetermined the number of shots 

fired, consistent with its "theory" of a lone assassin. There are three files, one each for the first, second, and third 

shots. (Weisberg, 1975:5) A further indication of this is found in the suggested outline of the Commission's report 

"There is no better, more logical and concise analysis of the Warren Commission's presumption of 
Oswald's guilt than Chapters 1 & 2 of Howard Roffman's Presumed Guilty. (1975:45-91) 

'For a complete discussion of the significance of this executive session transcript and how it was obtained, 
see Harold Weisberg, Whitewash IV: JFK Top Secret Assassination Transcript. (1974). 
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prepared by Norman Redlich on March 26, 1964, long before the "investigation" was completed. Most notable is 

the major heading "Lee Harvey Oswald as the Assassin," under which are outlined the major items which the 

Commission will allege support the conclusion that Oswald was a lone assassin. (Printed in Roffman, 1972:265-

270) There can be no doubt that there was an overriding interest in laying questions concerning the assassination to 

rest with the death of Lee Harvey Oswald. 

Despite its best efforts to avoid crucial evidence," there was much that could not be avoided that created 

difficulties for the Commission's preconceived conclusion that Oswald was the lone assassin. The failure of 

government here takes the form of blatant deceit. 

Among the more Significant contentions made by the Warren Commission was that Oswald had the 

capability with a rifle to carry out the assassination. We know from an analysis of the famous Zapruder film and the 

physical layout of Dealey Plaza the time frame in which all three shots allegedly fired by Oswald would have had 

to occur. The Warren Commission basically concluded that Oswald had roughly 5.6 seconds to fire three shots with 

his World War II vintage bolt-action rifle, two of those shots doing all the damage to Kennedy and Connally and 

one missing the limousine entirely. (Warren Commission, 1964a:117) 

In having tests conducted to see if such a feat could be duplicated, no effort was made to replicate the 

actual conditions under which the shots were allegedly fired, or the actual capability of Oswald with a rifle. As 

Sylvia Meagher aptly observed: "The tests actually conducted at Aberdeen remain supremely irrelevant as a 

measure of Oswald's rifle capability." (1967:107) The rifle Oswald allegedly used was modified before it was 

tested. Genuine marksmen, which Oswald was not,2I shot at stationery targets from a thirty-foot tower, taking all 

the time they needed to aim and fire the first shot. Oswald's alleged actual performance was from a sixth floor 

window at a moving target, having just a split second to get off the first clear shot as the limousine passed beneath 

"The Commission repeatedly and systematically failed to seek essential evidence and failed to elicit crucial 
testimony. A few examples of note would include the failure to obtain the death certificate of the President, the 
failure to obtain crucial photographic evidence even when offered it, the failure toseek testim in 
President's physician, Admiral George G. Burkley, the only medical expert present in both Parkland Hospital and 
Bethesda during the autopsy, among innumerable others.. 

'Despite the Warren Commission's assertion to the contrary, Oswald was, according to the testimony of its 
witnesses, "a rather poor shot." (See, e.g., Roffman, 1975:230) 
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an oak tree, and with a weapon that had several serious defects including a scope that was not properly sighted. 

(Meagher, 1967:106-110; Roffman, 1975:225-247; Weisberg, 1965:24-29; 1995:301-306) 

Despite the vastly improved conditions and their superior skill, only one of these expert marksmen was 

able to hit the target on two out of the three shots within the required time frame." There is no question that they 

could not have done what Oswald is alleged to have done, had the test been properly conducted. In the face of this, 

for the Warren Commission to conclude that Oswald had the capability to carry out the assassination is as blatant a 

misrepresentation of their own evidence as one can find. These tests, among many other pieces of information, 

should have led the Commission to explore other possibilities, which, of course, they failed to do. 

Another examplelof an important link in the Commission's case against Oswald involves its conclusion that 

Oswald carried the rifle used in the assassination to the Texas School Book Depository on the morning of the 

assassination. This conclusion flies in the face of all of the evidence the Commission obtained and all the testimony 

they heard. Both of the eyewitnesses who saw Oswald leave for work that morning testified that the bag he was 

carrying was significantly shorter (by half a foot) than could have carried the disassembled rifle. The person whose 

job it was to watch employees as they entered the Depository, swore twice that Oswald had nothing in his hands as 

he entered the building. And the bag found on the sixth floor which is supposed to have contained the disassembled 

weapon, had no indications of ever having contained the "well-oiled" rifle. (Weisberg, 1965:15-23; Meagher, 

1967:62) Again, the Warren Commission chose to ignore or misrepresent its own evidence in concluding that 

Oswald brought the rifle to his place of work that morning. In a "let-the-chips-fall-where-they-may" inquiry such 

evidence would have been treated as exculpatory rather than incriminating. 

The Warren Commission failed in its task to get to the bottom of who killed President Kennedy and why, 

although it might have succeeded at the time in convincing the public that Oswald was the sole assassin. That 

"success," of course, was based on a fraud. Two decades ago, Howard Roffman offered what stands as an 

appropriate summation: 

The professional riflemen each fired two series of three shots each at the three stationary targets. Hendrix achieved two hits and a miss in the first series in 8.25 seconds, and two hits and a miss in the second in 7 seconds; Staley hit two out of three in 6.75 seconds in the first, and hit three in the second series in 6.45 seconds; Miller hit 
two out of three in each, the first series in 4.6 seconds and the second in 5.5 seconds. (Warren Commission, 
1964b:443-445) 



12 

Whatever new platitudes the accessories after the fact may concoct to portray themselves 

as honest and decent men, the implications of their actions remain. One implication is particularly 

obvious and threatening: the federal government has sacrificed its credibility. A government that 

lies without restraint about the death of its chief executive can not be believed on anything. 

A government that exculpates presidential assassins and denies an accused man his every 

right can not be trusted to protect its presidents or the rights of its citizens .... Government that 

denies its people the true story of their president's murder undercuts, if it does not prevent, the 

working of democracy. (1975:254)=' 

Law Enforcement 

Law enforcement agencies which had the primary responsibility for investigating the crime, principally the 

Dallas police and the F.B.I., not only failed to conduct proper investigations, but compounded that failure by 

violating the rights of the accused and, in the case of the F.B.I., violating the rights of those who criticized their 

work. 

The investigative work of the Dallas police is flawed in many respects. But among the greatest of their 

failings was their treatment of the tangible evidence on the sixth floor of the Texas School Book Depository. 

(Weisberg, 1965:31-51) For example, an important part of the Warren Commission's case against Oswald is the so- 

'Years later, because of persistent questions and criticism of the Warren Report along with skepticism 
regarding the resolution of the assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr., the House Select Committee on 
Assassinations (HSCA) was created and conducted its own investigation. Its hearings were clearly aimed at 
debunking the many conspiracy theorists who had put forth their own, highly speculative, scenarios. But it was 
silent with respect to the many well-documented deficiencies of the Warren Commission's original work. (See 
Weisberg, 1995:92 for more background and an example of how the HSCA operated). Although it ended up 
endorsing the idea that there was a conspiracy, the HSCA Final Report basically absolved the Warren Commission 
and said it had conducted a thorough and professional investigation. The government demonstrated once more its 
inability to get to the truth or to make amends for its wrongdoing. An excellent summary of several gross 
deficiencies in the HSCA's probe can be found in Guth and Wrone, The Assassination of John F. Kennedy: A 
Comprehensive Historical and Legal Bibliography, 1963-1979. (1980:xxvi-xxxiv) 
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called "sniper's nest" that Oswald supposedly built around the window from which the shots were fired." There 

was a major problem, however, which Lt. J.C. Day admitted in his testimony to the Warren Commission: that the 

boxes which made up this "sniper's nest" were moved before the photographs (which the Warren Commission 

accepted as evidence) were taken, (Weisberg, 1965:32-33) Therefore, any fingerprint evidence found on those 

boxes and any reconstruction of the crime based on these photos would be worthless because of this careless 

approach to the crime scene. This did not stop the Warren Commission, however, from using this tainted and really 

worthless evidence. (Warren Commission, 1964z:137-142) 

While Oswald was in police custody, he was interrogated off and on for a total of about 12 hours. Not only 

was he not represented byiegal counsel, despite his expressed wishes, at any time during these interrogations, 

incredibly, no stenographic or taped record was made of these sessions. Instead, the only reports of these 

interrogations were prepared after the fact from only some of the participants, and these reports are inconsistent with 

each other. No one attempted to reconcile these inconsistencies. (Weisberg, 1965:70-73; Meagher, 1967:223-237) 

The Warren Report accepted the implausible explanation that Capt. Will Fritz's office was too small to permit a 

stenographer or even a tape recorder! It is hard to imagine such an explanation holding up in any court. Whether 

incompetence, negligence, or some more sinister motive was operating, there is no doubt the Dallas police failed in 

their duty to conduct a credible investigation. 

Far and away the greatest failure of the Dallas police was the murder of their prime suspect while in their 

custody in the basement of police headquarters. There was no reason that basement had to be so crowded with 

reporters as it was and why Oswald had to be exposed to them at all, except for publicity purposes which the Dallas 

police seemed keen to exploit throughout that weekend. In fact, there was no reason a police car could not have 

backed up all the way to the jail door so that Oswald would not have been exposed to anyone. Having ignored other 

rights an accused person is supposed to be guaranteed, the Dallas police failed to protect the most precious right, the 

right to life. (Weisberg, 1965:85-96) And their failure really set the stage for the whole sordid chain of events: the 

"Not only did the Warren Commission utilize this tainted evidence, Gerald Posner uncritically accepted it 
in his widely praised Case Closed: Lee Harvey Oswald and the Assassination of JFK (1993). Posner's book is, in 
fact, a stellar instance of deceit and dishonesty as Harold Weisberg proves in Case Open: The Omissions, 
Distortions and Falsifications of "Case Closed" (1994). 
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charade of an investigation, the cover-up and lies, and the pervasive commercialization and exploitation of the 

assassination for the past thirty years. 

The Dallas police department's ineptitude was more than matched by the F.B.I.'s so-called investigation. 

Katzenbach's concern about not wanting the 'world to see America in the eyes of the bungling Dallas police was why 

he thought the F.B.I. needed to take over the case in the first place. (See Appendix, Exhibit C) Imagine the 

judgment of that same world to the F.B.I.'s own (willful) ineptitude, as reflected in their initial report discussed 

above.23  But, since that report and other evidence of the F.B.I.'s woefully deficient and clearly deceitful work did 

not surface until well after the Warren Commission Report was released and praised by the media, there was little 

chance for any widespread public criticism to develop. 

The presumption that Oswald was the sole assassin emerged early and remained in force throughout the life 

of the Warren Commission and indeed well beyond it. This presumption governed what "investigation" the F.B.I. 

did conduct. For example, it led the F.B.I. to turn down potentially crucial photographic evidence because it did not 

support the case they were building against Oswald. There is no better example of this than the F.B.I.'s refusal of 

valuable film of the assassination offered it by Charles Bronson. (See Appendix, Exhibit E) The agents who went 

to view the film wrote a memo stating that although the "Film did depict the President's car at the precise time shots 

were fired;...the pictures were not sufficiently clear for identification purposes" and that an 8mm film taken by 

Bronson "failed to show the building from which the shots were fired." Both statements were later discovered to be 

blatant falsehoods. As Harold Weisberg reports, "There were ninety-two individual frames or individual pictures of 

the very window the F.B.I. deemed 'the sniper's nest."' (1995:29, emphasis in original) Other crucial photographic 

evidence was also ignored. Guth and Wrone (1980:68) point out that "the Special Agent in Charge of the Dallas 

Field Office sent an Airtel...to Director I. Edgar Hoover on 19 Dec. 1963 stating: No effort is being made to set 

forth the names of news media throughout the country who made photographs and films in Dallas on 11-22-63."' 

For months the F.B.I. ignored one of the victims of the shooting, lames T. Tague, who was slightly 

wounded by a spray of concrete from a bullet which hit a curbstone where he had been standing. It is not as if what . 

'As Alex Rosen, head of the General Investigative Division, characterized the F.B.I.'s investigative 
strategy as, "Standing with pockets open waiting for evidence to drop in." (Weisberg, 1995:36) 
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happened to Mr. Tague was unknown. A Dallas police officer was standing near him when it happened; it was 

reported in the Dallas papers, and photographs of the mark in the curb accompanied the newspaper story which 

appeared the next day. And the F.B.I. had no interest! It was not until Texas authorities brought it to the attention 

of the Warren Commission several months later that Tague's experience was officially acknowledged. He gave 

testimony as the Warren Commission was wrapping up its work, and the F.B.I. was finally called upon to go down 

and investigate. 

Through readily available photographs, the F.B.I. was able to locate that portion of curbstone. 

Unfortunately, the bullet hole had been patched, a patch that is clearly visible on the piece of curbstone they dug up 

and which now resides in the National Archives. And there is no doubt Oswald could not have covered up this bit 

of evidence. So, who did? When the F.B.I. laboratory did a spectrographic analysis of that curbstone, it scraped a 

sample not from the original, fresh bullet hole (as it should and certainly could have in any decent pretense of an 

investigation) but from the cement patch. So there was no way that test could reveal whether the bullet that made 

that mark was of the same type as bullets allegedly fired by Oswald. (See Weisberg, 1994:138-166, for an excellent 

discussion of the Tague incident.) 

The F.B.I. photographic lab worked overtime producing unclear, indistinct pictures of crucial pieces of 

evidence, such as the President's clothing. (Weisberg, 1995:235-250) This allowed it and the Warren Commission 

to make statements about the damage to that clothing which were patently false; for example, that the bullet that 

struck the President in the back had exited his throat and made bullet holes in his shirt collar and tie. Harold 

Weisberg insisted on clearer photographs of the President's shirt and tie, which confirmed what had already been 

indicated by sworn testimony from a doctor and nurses at Parkland Hospital: the damage had been caused by a 

scalpel which was used to cut off President Kennedy's tie and open his shirt front before emergency procedures to 

try to save his life could be started. 

Before we leave the F.B.I. and its manifest failures, we need to acknowledge its immoral and illegal 

campaign to discredit it critics. Although other abuses of that era are widely known and have been condemned, 

such as the F.B.I.'s efforts to undermine Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., or destroy the Black Panthers, its efforts 

against critics of the official story of the Kennedy assassination remains largely unknown but certainly no less 
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reprehensible. (See Appendix, Exhibi F; Weisberg, 1995:6-10) On the other hand, in an effort to influence the 
WI& 

press on this issue, the F.B.I. establis ed what they called a "Special Correspondent's List;" that is, Journrna9ists they 

were confident would accept what the F.B.I. said as gospel and defend it against attacks. (See Appendix, Exhibit 0) 

The essential job of law enforeemek whether at the local level of the Dallas police or at the federal level 

of the F.B.I., is to uphold and enforce the law, and to conduct thorough, competent, honest investigations when the 

law is violated. There is virtually no evidence of these two law enforcement agencies even attempting to do a 

proper job. They failed. And the fact that both agencies, especially the F.B.I., have hardly been taken to task for 

their manifest shortcomings makes it likely that law enforcement will fail us again, both in time of great national 

crises and in the more muniane crises our country faces daily. One wonders if this kind of investigative work is 

done to attempt to solve what many have called "the crime of the century," what realistic faith can one have in the 

day-to-day operation of these law enforcement agencies? 

The Legal Profession and the Judiciary 

Although the image of lawyers and judges has become tarnished in recent years, society continues to look 

to the legal profession and judiciary to function as competent, responsible interpreters and defenders of the law. 

When these institutions fail, individuals, and indeed society as a whole, are in jeopardy of succumbing to the rule of 

whim and arbitrary power. In the case of the Kennedy assassination, lawyers who served as the staff of the Warren 

Commission and really did the bulk of the work of that Commission, (Weisbere, 1965:xiii-xv) failed to act as 

lawyers whose knowledge of the requirements of law, rules of evidence, and skillful questioning are supposed to 

help elicit the truth. In fact, as we will see, it is clear that they used their knowledge and skill to try to avoid the 

truth. Judges, especially those who sat in judgment of Freedom of Information Act suits through which some critics 

sought to wrest from the government suppressed information, largely failed to uphold that law and, in effect, 

allowed the government to continue to deceive the American people. 

The work of the Warren Commission legal staff can be characterized at best as irresponsible and deceitful, 

with numerous examples found throughout the Commission's work. Often these lawyers worked alone, taking 

testimony from key witnesses with only a stenographer present to record it. But even in the presence of Warren 
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Commission members (most of whom also had legal backgrounds) their questioning was plainly inadequate, not 

infrequently badgering and hostile, especially when a witness had some unwelcome information. As Sylvia 

Meagher observed: 

A reading of the full testimony .... leads to the irresistible conclusion that the witnesses 

fall into two general categories — the 'friendly' and the 'unfriendly' — which again is alien to the 

impartial fact-finding process. In the case of some 'unfriendly' witnesses the Commission went 

beyond a show of antipathy and set out to discredit character. As Paul L. Freese wrote in the New 

York University Law Review, "The technique of character impeachment used by the Commission 

has distutbing implications...." It is striking that the Commission regarded as unimpeachable a 

number of witnesses whose testimony is inherently disordered and strongly suggestive of 

falsification or mental incompetence or both. (1967:xxix) 

No better example of the failure of these lawyers could be found than the work of assistant counsel Arlen 

Specter (currently a Republican Senator from Pennsylvania and presidential candidate) who took the bulk of the 

crucial medical testimony and is the primary architect of the infamous "single-bullet theory." With the 

acknowledgment that at least one shot missed the limousine altogether and struck a curb wounding Jim Tague 

slightly (among other considerations), for the Commission to insist that Oswald did it alone firing only three shots, 

one of those bullets had to have caused seven separate wounds in President Kennedy and Governor Connally and 

emerge in near pristine condition. (See, e.g., Weisberg, 1995:3) Rather than seriously consider the distinct 

possibility of other shots, meaning at least one other assassin, the Commission chose to go with this "single-bullet 

theory," which Arlen Specter promoted in his questioning of witnesses. 

One tactic Specter used was to preface his questions to the various experts before him by speculating about 

a hypothetical bullet — could a bullet do this damage. Specter was able to get on the record qualified positive 

responses to this hypothetical question. However, in each and every case when he bothered to show the actual  
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bullet (CE399) to these same experts they emphatically rejected the idea that bullet could have done that kind of 

damage and emerge in such near perfect condition." 

Specter kept out of the record crucial information which contradicted his single bullet theory. Not 

publishing or even referring to the official death certificate signed by the President's personal physician, Admiral 

George G. Burkley, is a significant omission in its own right. But it takes on added significance in that the death 

certificate locates the wound to the President's back too low to accommodate the single-bullet theory. (Weisberg, 

1975:302-306) The same can be said of an interview Specter conducted with the two F.B.I. agents, James Sibert 

and Francis X. O'Neill, who observed the autopsy. (Weisberg, 1975:71-74) These agents whose accounts of their 

observations would have dcredited, and, at the very least, cast doubt on, the theory were not called to testify before 

the Commission, nor was their interview published in the Report or the 26 volumes of hearings and exhibits. cd, ji ,i 

Another expert witness who was never called to testify because of his strong disagreement with the single- 

bullet theory was Dr. Joseph Dolce, the Army's chief consultant on wound ballistics who supervised the tests 

conducted at Aberdeen proving grounds to see if similar bullets could do what CE399 is alleged to have done. 

These tests showed that similar bullets doing that kind of damage were significantly deformed. In a conference 

conducted on April 21, 1964, at which Mr. Specter was present, Dr. Dolce registered his strong objections to the 

single-bullet theory. (Weisberg, 1995:297-301) He subsequently was not called to register those objections in 

Commission testimony. In fact, "His name appears nowhere in the Report or its appended twenty-six volumes..." 

(Weisberg, 1995:291) 

One final example of blatant disregard for the truth and the obligations of a lawyer should suffice. When 

Specter had the chief autopsy surgeon, Dr. Humes, before him, Humes made the astounding admission that he had 

For an excellent discussion with excerpts from the testimony, see Meagher, Accessories After the Fact. 
Included is the following example from Specter's questioning of Dr. Gregory: 

Specter: Assume, if you will, another set of hypothetical circumstances: That the 6.5 millimeter bullet 
traveling at the same muzzle velocity, to wit, 2,000 feet per second, at approximately 165 feet between the 
weapon and the victim, struck the President in the back of the neck passing through the large strap muscles, 
going through the fascia channel, missing the pleural cavity, striking no bones and emerging from the 
lower anterior neck, after striking the trachea. Could such a projectile have then passed into the 
Governor's back and inflicted all three of or all of the wounds which have been described. 
Dr. Gregory: I believe one would have to concede the possibility, but I believe firmly that the probability is 
much diminished. (Meagher, 1967:168-169) 
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burned the first draft of the autopsy report on the President in his recreation room fireplace on Sunday morning after 

hearing that Oswald had been shot in Dallas. (Weisberg, 1975:524-525) More astounding is that assistant counsel 

Specter asked no questions, sought rio explanation for this willful destruction of crucial evidence." 

That a Freedom of Information Act was necessary to guarantee access by the public to documents and 

information withheld by the government itself raises serious questions about the degree to which our institutions are 

free and democratic. The Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) has been the principal vehicle through which a few 

critics have been able to compel the government to release suppressed documents. Like any law, FOR is really 

only as strong and effective as it is vigorously enforced. And that requires a principled, perhaps even courageous, 

judiciary willing to compelrfederal agencies to divulge information they have no right withholding from the public. 

In fact, judges have more often than not allowed the government to stonewall, delay, and unjustly deny the public 

information they have a right to know about how their President was killed. 

Harold Weisberg filed numerous FOIA suits, ultimately garnering a quarter million pages of previously 

withheld documents." His success, however, should not overshadow the fact that this was a painstaking, frustrating 

process frequently stonewalled by federal agencies and complicit judges. A good example of the failure of the 

judiciary in this regard can be found in CA75-0226, Harold Weisberg v. United States Department of Justice, 

United States Energy Research and Development Administration, Judge John Pratt presiding. (Weisberg, 1995:258-

262; 1975:412-430) In essence, Weisberg proved, and even attested to under oath, that F.B.I. Special Lab Agent 

John Kilty committed perjury in submitting two contradictory affidavits regarding the testing of bullet fragments 

and CE399. Rather than becoming outraged at the lawless behavior of the F.B.I., Judge Pratt expressed his irritation 

at Weisberg and his attorney, Jim Lesar, for bringing this up, even suggesting they might be sued. But there was no 

"And it was not until years later, after critics had raised questions about this, that an explanation was 
offered by Humes -- one that was wholly inadequate and itself deceitful. (See Harold Weisberg, Never Again!, 
(1995:87-96). 

"For a listing of these cases, see Weisberg, 1995:461-463. 
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suit and the F.B.I. was allowed in a federal court to get away with perjury." Judges have acted as handmaidens of 

the government they are supposed to make sure works properly and honestly and in the public interest. 

The Media, The Press and Publishers 

Despite the checks and balances built into our governmental system, democracy can ultimately be 

maintained only with an informed citizenry. Thus, our society depends on a number of related institutions to keep 

the people informed and the government honest. The press, and in the present day, the mass media, bear the major 

burden. So also the publishing industry in general ideally provides a forum for discussion and critical analysis of 

society and social institutions. Serious criticism of the official government version of the Kennedy assassination has 

rarely found its way into the newspapers or the evening news broadcasts and special reports, and perhaps even more 

rarely have the major publishers deemed it appropriate to publish serious, factual, critical analyses of the official 

governmental position on the assassination of President Kennedy. Cutting across the ideological spectrum, 

journalists, publishers, and TV producers have all shown a distinct preference either for the most unfounded, 

sensational (but entertaining and lucrative) conspiracy theories or for what is often portrayed as the more sober and 

factual official story (which in reality is as unfounded and illogical as some of its competitors in the conspiracy 

field). On balance, major news organizations have always defended the government and have either ignored or 

misrepresented well-documented criticisms of it. The New York Times and CBS News can be singled out as being 

among the government's most vocal and persistent defenders, but they are far from alone. 

The media as a whole has failed to meet its Fundamental obligation in a democratic society of informing 

the people about what its government is doing. To fulfill this obligation, the media must not simply report what 

government officials tell the press, but must seek out and report all the facts. Doing so often leads to criticism of 

government and other institutions in our society. 

The curious defense of the F.B.1.'s perjury, accepted by Judge Pratt, was that Weisberg "could make such 
claims ad infinitum since he is perhaps more familiar with events surrounding the investigation of President 
Kennedy's assassination than anyone now employed by the F.B.I." (See Appendix, Exhibit K) 
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That the government can continue to insist on its official story and defend its indefensible and 

reprehensible conduct in the so-called investigation of President Kennedy's assassination is, as Harold Weisberg 

wrote in 1975, "possible only because the press has abdicated its responsibilities and converted itself into an agency 

of government, assailing those who, having sought the truth, declare it. Were the press under actual government 

control, the harm would be less, for this would be known and allowed for by citizens in evaluating its message. 

That it is not an official press but acts as one is subversive in a democratic society, for we expect the press to be the 

watchdog over government, not its bedmate." (1975:3) Unfortunately, these words are as true today, two decades 

later, if not more so." 

The failure of the media and the press to respond critically upon the release of the Warren Commission 

Report and, later, its massive 26 volume appendix was governed, in large part, by the demand to get out a story. The 

masterful propaganda techniques of the Commission successfully discouraged the media and press from digging 

deeper into the story. On the surface, the Report certainly looks impressive, and only a careful reading of it in 

conjunction with the testimony and exhibits could begin to reveal its serious flaws. The Report was published with 

a summary of the Commission's conclusions, albeit without references necessary to checking its validity, as a first 

chapter in a rather lengthy volume. The twenty-six volumes of evidence on which these conclusions are presumably  

based were published long after the report itself, long after the Commission's findings were "hot news." In addition, 

the Report with its volumes of evidence and testimony amounting to an estimated 10,000,000 words were 

published with no subject index, a necessity for checking its conclusions against its evidence. Nonetheless, the 

press acted irresponsibly in lavishing praise on the Report when it was first released, and it has more than 

compounded that initial error by continually re-affirming that first uninformed reaction, even in the face of some of 

the most damning and well-documented revelations. (Meagher, l967:xxvi-xxvii) 

In his recently published Never Again!, Harold Weisberg (1995:187) provides an insightful overview of the 

press's failure in the immediate aftermath of the so-called investigation: 

"As noted earlier, Gerald Posner's hook, Case Closed, (1993) stands as one of the most error-laden, 
dishonest books in the whole history of Kennedy assassination literature. Yet, it was lavished with rave reviews by 
the media. See Harold Weisberg's Case Open (1994). 
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There were no public  hearings, no hearings at which the press and public could be 

present, no opportunity for what leaps from the printed page to be known and objected to. As a 

result, testimony that would inevitably lead to expressions of outrage was lost in the vast volume 

of those ten million words disclosed at a single moment. Nobody in the media was going to read 

that many words in time to inform the people about their meaning, and no media organization was 

about to make the enormous investment that would have meant. The way it worked out, the 

Report having been issued two months earlier than the testimony and greeted by the media as the 

unquestionable truth, what media perusal there was of the testimony and exhibits was in seeking 

confirmation of what the media already had printed and said in support of the Report. 

It is truly difficult to select any one specific example of the media's failure; they are legion. But one 

involving The New York Times will suffice to make the point. It involves an interview conducted by then 

correspondent Fred Graham with Dr. John Lartimer who had been granted exclusive access to the Kennedy autopsy 

materials. (1972:1,4) The only apparent qualification Lattimer had was previous writing in defense of the Warren 

Commission Report; his expertise in medicine was urology, not forensic pathology (as it should have been to even 

gain access to these materials). In Graham's exclusive, which made headlines throughout the country, Lattimer 

displayed his patent bias by asserting, for example, that examination of the autopsy photos and X-rays proved 

Oswald did the shooting—to which Weisberg responded and specifically pointed out to Graham who had 

conducted the interview: "...that no pictures or X-rays, separately or combined, can show who fired what shots." 

(1975:388) Numerous other statements Lattimer made in that interview were either false or displayed an ignorance 

of forensic pathology. (Weisberg, 1975:386-402) But it was all treated uncritically. And Dr. Lattimer continues to 

pop up from time to time as a credible expert, for example, on both CBS and PBS during the 25th anniversary of the 

assassination in 1988. 

If the media cannot bring itself to correct this disgraceful record and finally display some intelligence and 

courage on this subject, difficult questions arise regarding the capability of the media of keeping the public 

informed in other important areas of social life. If the principle that an informed citizenry is the key to a healthy 

democracy remains valid, the health of American democracy seems in serious jeopardy. 
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The A.M.A. and the Failure of "Science" 

Science was involved in many aspects of the investigation of the Kennedy assassination: the testing of the 

rifle, the comparison of bullets, the ballistics, and so forth. In most of these instances it failed. (See Roffman, 1975; 

Weisberg, generally) But nowhere was the failing so great as in the development and analysis of the crucial medical 

evidence. Forensic pathology is an exact science. Because it involves the obtaining of evidence that may determine 

whether a murder case is solved and whether a defendant will be found guilty or not, it is essential that procedures 

be meticulously adhered to and detailed information be carefully sought and accurately recorded. This 

characterization does not apply to the autopsy performed on the body of the President. To this day, serious 

questions remain about the quality of the autopsy, the accuracy of its records, the freedom of the autopsy surgeons 

from external control, and the evidence and testimony sought by the Warren Commission and provided by the 

autopsy surgeons. (Weisberg, 1975) Among the many problems with the autopsy are the burning of autopsy 

protocol by Dr. Humes, the chief autopsy surgeon; the mislocation of the President's back wound as a neck wound; 

the failure to properly analyze the throat wound. (Weisberg, 1965:178-187, 196-199) Perhaps of greater 

significance is the alteration of the autopsy report by Dr. Humes after the murder of Oswald, alterations which had 

serious implications for the question of whether the President had been murdered as the result of a conspiracy. For 

example, where Humes had originally written "puncture wound," he crossed out "puncture"(meaning entrance 

wound, a shot from the front) and replaced it with "lacerated." (Weisberg, 1975:515) 

One of the best illustrations of that failure of medical science is the most recent example. In 1992, the 

American Medical Association, through its journal, The Journal of the American Medical Association (JAMA), lent 

its prestige to the official theory of the Kennedy assassination and, in particular, to the autopsy surgeons. In its May 

27, 1992 issue is a report of JAMA editor George Lundberg's interview with the Kennedy autopsy surgeons, J. 

Thornton Boswell and James Joseph Humes." (Brea, 1992) At a major press conference in New York, Lundberg 

claimed that he was using JAMA to "end the talk of conspiracy" in the case. That "as the professional publication 

devoted to scientific research [it] had a very good chance, perhaps the best chance, of setting to rest the talk of 

'The third autopsy surgeon, Pierre Finek, refused to be interviewed, but later agreed to an interview which 
was the basis of an article in the October 7, 1992 JAMA. Also in the May 27, 1992 JAMA, four of the Dallas 
doctors were interviewed. 
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conspiracy." (Quoted in Weisberg, 1995:44) The resulting article, not surprisingly, given Lundberg's purpose, is 

more aptly described as propaganda than science. Neither Lundberg nor the reporter who wrote the article 

demonstrate familiarity with the fundamental facts of the case. Nor, clearly, do they attempt to raise any of the 

significant issues that have revolved around the autopsy. Under the guise of scientific inquiry in a peer review 

journal, the autopsy surgeons were provided with the opportunity to reassert their position without challenge, 

question, or critical comment. While the errors, false assertions, inaccuracies and contradictions in the JAMA 

reports are numerous, the fundamental problem is the fraudulent use of science for political purposes? 

Conclusion 

In a seminal essay written many years ago at the height of a period of critical self-examination in American 

sociology, Alexander Liazos called upon his colleagues specializing in the study of criminal and deviant behavior to 

look beyond the individuals who are typically studied, in his words, the "nuts, sluts, and perverts," and focus more 

on the less visible, but deeper, institutional problems. (Ginocchio:1981; Liazos, 1972) He focused not on individual 

deviants and their behavior, but rather on what he called "covert institutional violence." Covert institutional 

violence may be defined as the unrecognized institutional actions which have destructive consequences for society. 

They can properly be regarded as major instances of deviant and/or criminal behavior. 

A more subtle form of "covert institutional violence" might be called, after Liazos, "covert institutional 

fraud." Throughout our discussion of the failure of various institutions to deal properly and honestly with the 

assassination of President Kennedy, we have documented numerous instances of such "covert institutional fraud." 

From the Warren Commission, to law enforcement, to the legal profession and judiciary, and finally to the media 

and science, an account of the assassination has been foisted on the American people which is a knowing fraud. 

32A few examples of the particular problems with the JAMA reports are: the false assertion that these 
doctors were breaking 28 years of silence by granting these interviews, when in fact they had spoken out publicly 
many times since the assassination; (Weisberg, 1995:41-60) the assertion that there were "no generals" in the 
autopsy room when the records indicate otherwise; (Weisberg, 1995:151-156); false assertions regarding the 
burning of "autopsy notes" because they were stained with the President's blood, when it was not these notes, but 
the original draft of the autopsy protocol that Flumes destroyed after learning that Oswald had been murdered; 
(Weisberg, 1995:90-96) and a misleading account of the mislocation of wounds. (Weisberg, 1995:173ff) 
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Although countless books and articles have been written on the Kennedy assassination, this Fraud has been little 

exposed, hence covert. Only in the works of a handful of responsible critics, critics who have been virtually ignored 

by the media all these years, has this story been told. This "covert institutional fraud" not only reveals serious flaws 

in major institutions, but on the whole continues to erode the foundation of trust and confidence on which our 

government and other major institutions depend. 

One final institutional failure needs to be addressed. Scholars, on whom society depends for critical 

analysis, knowledge, information and insight into society, its institutions, and its problems and issues, have 

remained virtually silent on the Kennedy assassination and the institutional failure that accompanied it." The 

complexity of the subject-ntatter, the difficulty of access to materials, the pressures on professors for "scholarly 

productivity," and the need to avoid association with controversial topics, may in part explain the failure of 

historians, sociologists, criminologists, and political scientists to undertake serious, scholarly examination of this 

topic. It is a topic that presents more than the usual difficulties. As David R. Wrone, one of the few professional 

historians to work on the assassination, has observed: "The serious student of the assassination of President John F. 

Kennedy confronts a subject riven by controversy, saddled with numerous theories, overwhelmed by a seemingly 

impossible mountain of facts, issues, and questions, and lost in the complexity of the issues." (1993:1)34  We hope 

that we have demonstrated that the issues involved are of such significance that these difficulties are worth 

confronting. 

It might be argued that the Kennedy assassination represents a somewhat special case, but the history of the 

intervening decades — of Vietnam, Cointelpro, Watergate and Iran-Contra -- would suggest that this institutional 

failure was not a temporary deviation in an exceptional time of crisis, but, rather, suggests fundamental and 

'Despite the wealth of opportunity that the topic provides to gain insight on so many issues in history, law 
and justice, politics, and sociology, a recent DIALOG search of the journal literature in these fields yielded only 18 
papers and articles in the more than three decades since the assassination. It should also be noted that half of these 
citations were from journals focusing on communications and public opinion. 

'Indeed, part of the deliberate strategy of deception on the part of the Warren Commission staff was to 
dump all its information on the American public with little chronological or logical order to it and without an index. 
"For example, during the course of the Commission investigation the archives began to index the hundreds of 
thousands, indeed million, of names found in the documents files, not only a normal step for research but also 
essential for the Commission investigative staff to perform its work properly. Howard Willens, then the number 
three man in the Commission staff and an assistant counsel, ordered them to stop." (Wrone, 1993:1) 
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systematic institutional failure. Many questions remain to be explored. A deeper probing of the failures suggested 

in this paper would itself seem to be a promising course of study. Similarly, the question of the extensiveness of 

institutional failure needs further examination. Does such failure also characterize other major institutions — the 

school, the family, the economy, the health care system? Are the failings of these related in any way to those 

discussed in this paper? And, perhaps of greatest importance, it is not enough to know that our institutions are 

failing; we must attempt to find out why they are failing us and how they can be made to function more 

appropriately. There can be no doubt that many of our social problems are deeply embedded in our society and its 

institutions. To expose these problems for the purpose of analysis and possible correction, there can be no substitute 

for the kind of patient, thorough study necessary to unravel the complex, interdependent institutional reality of 

modem society. 
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EXHIBIT A 

APPENDIX I 

Immediate Release 	 November 30, 1963 

Office of the White House Press Secretary 

THE WHITE HOUSE  

EXECUTIVE ORDER 

No. 11130 

Appointing a Commission To Report Upon the 
Assassination of President John F. Kennedy 

Pursuant to the authority vested in me as President of the 
United StatA, I hereby appoint a Commission to ascertain, 
evaluate and report upon the facts relating to the assassination 
of the late President John F. Kennedy and the subsequent 
violent death of the man charged with the assassination. The 
Commission shall consist of -- 

The Chief Justice of the United States, Chairman; 

Senator Richard B. Russell; 

Senator John Sherman Cooper; 

Congressman Hale Boggs; 

Congressman Gerald R. Ford; 

The Honorable Allen W. Dulles; 

The Honorable John J. McCloy. 

The purpose-sof the Commission are to examine the evidence 
developed by the Federal Bureau of Investigation and any 
additional evidence that may hereafter come to light or be 
uncovered by federal or state authorities; to make such further 
investigation as the Commission finds desirable; to evaluate all 
the facts and circumstances surrounding such assassination, in-
cluding the subsequent violent death of the man charged with the 
assassination, and to report to me its findings and conclusions. 

The Commission is empowered to prescribe its own procedures 
and to employ such assistance as it deems necessary. 

Necessary expenses of the Commission may be paid from the 
"Emergency Fund for the President." 

All Executive departments and agencies are directed to furnish 
the Commission with such facilities, services and cooperation as 
it may request from time to time. 

LYNDON B. JOHNSON 
THE WHITE HOUSE, November 29, 1963. 
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Memorandum 
;01, 	• • r". 4" 

BAC, DALLAS 	
DATE: 11/22/63 r: 

x)7P11?Aa  . 

IC HOIIKKI G. RENFRO
 , 

• A.,'" 	4/, I.  

ASSASSINATION OF i'R
ES1DENT KENNEDY /  if i  

• 

t i  

gt. 	C. BHERRIL,
 Richard n, Texa

s, PD, telephone
 

AD 5-5213, advis
ed JIMMY GEOEQg 

L SON „sod membe
rs of the 

National Stater!' 
Rigia-1 Party ahot.)

Id be considered 
possible 

suspects in the a
ssassination ofji

resident KENNEDY,
 due to 

their strong feeling against him: He re
minded that ROBI

NSON 

is the individual
 who burned a cro

ss on the lawn of fa 

Richardson residence approxi
mately * year ag

o. Be advised 

ROBINSON, white m
ale, age 25, runs

 a service statio
n located 

at Belt Line Roadtand Hay
field Road, Garla

nd, Texas. 

ti 	, 



EXHIBIT C 

November 25, 1963 

Pi.EMORAWUM fOR MR. MOYER3 

It is important that all of the facts 

surrounding President Kennedy's Poieseeination be 

rade public in a way which will satisfy people in 

the United Stature and abroad that all the facts 

have been told and tha
t a statement to this 

effect 

be made now. 

1. The public suet he sat
isfied that 

Oswald was the assassi
n; that he did not hav

e 

confederates who are still at large; and that 

the evidence was much 
that he would have bee

n 

convicted at trial. 

2. Speculation about Osua
ld'a motivation 

ought to be cut off, and wo should have Stogie basis 

for rebutting thouOt that this vas a Communist 

conspiracy or (as the Iron Curtain press is saying) 

a right-wing conspiracy to blame it on the Conmunists. 

Unfortunately the facts on Oswald seem about too pat-- 

too obvious (Marxist, 
Cuba, Runsinn wife, et

c.). The 

Dallas police have put out statements on the Communist 

conspiracy theory, and
 it wag they who were 

in charge 

when he was shot and t
hus silenced. 

3. The natter has been ha
ndled thus far 

with neither diEnity nor conviction. Facts have been 

mixed with rumour and speculation. 	ie can scarcely 

let the world see u3 totally in the imace of the 

Dallas police when our President in murdered. 

I think this objective may be satisfied 

by making public as soon as possible a couplets and 

thorough rot report on Oswald and the assassination. 

This may run into the 
difficulty of pointing

 to in-

consistencies between 
this report and statem

ents by 

Dallas polio. officials. But the reputation of the 

Bureau is such that it
 ray do the whole job.
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The only other step would be the appointment 
of a Presidential Commiesion of unimpeachabln personnel 
to review and examine the evidence and announce its 
conclusions. 	This has both advantages and disadvantages. 
It think it can await publication of the fill report 
and public reaction to it here end abroad. 

L think, however, that a statement that 
all the facts will be made public property is a* 
orderly and responsible way should be made now. We 
mead something to head off public 'speculation or 
Congremsioorl hearings et the wrong sort. 

f 

Nicholas den. Katsenbach 
Deputy Attorney General it 

I 

1 
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EXHIBIT D 

1.1 	 unTr: November 23, 3$63 

140". :• C. D. DeLoach 
o 	, 

4unpmr: ASSi..SSINATION OF THE PRESIDENT 	
z' • - 

For the Director's information, I talked with Al Friendly, Vice Presi•dent 
anci Managing Editor of the "Washington Post and Times Herald" at 10:50 ANI this morning. 

I told Friendly that I wanted to be perfectly honest with him, however, • 
I must insist that our conversation remain completely off the record. I mentioned we . 
oad had numerous cordial arguments in the past and the fact was well established that 
we usually had differrnil points of view on most matters. I mentioned that the purpose 
of my call, however, was a matter of grave concern and I felt certain he would recognize\ 
this fact. Friendly agreed and stated our conversation would be maintained strictly 
in con.ficence. 

• 
I told Friendly that apparently there had been a "leak" to his paper to the 

effect Cult a "Presidential Comm'ssion" had been suggested to look into the assassination 
of the i:esident and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. I mentioned we had received 
information indicating kis paper planned to prepare an editorial strictly affirming the 
necessity of a "Presidential Comm'ssion." It was mentioned that such an editorial 
would be most unwise at the present time. Friendly interrupted me at this point and state: 
he Cid 	personally know whether this had been a "leak" or merely the idea of one of 
their staff members. lie affirmed the fact an editorial was being considered. 

I told Friendly I had just conferred with the Director regarding this 
matter and wanted him to know that such an editorial on the part of his paper would 
merely ''muddy the waters" and would create further confusion and hysteria. It was 
mentioned that the President had personally asked the Director to have the FBI conduct 
a full investigation both into the assassination of the President and into the murder 
of Lee Harvey Oswald. I told him Mr. Hoover was personally supervising these 
investigations and that reports would be submitted to the Department of Justice and to the 
White House in two phases: (1) the assassination of the President and (2) the murder 
of Lee Harvey Oswald. I mentioned that Mr. Hoover had seen to it that the best trainea 
men in the FBI were on these investigations and that our inquiries were proving to be 
swift and Intensive. 1 told him no stone is to be left unturned. I further told him that 
Ole ..-)resident had additionally discussed this matter with the Director today and that the 
Enclosure 

/. 
1 - Mr. Belmont 	1 - Mr. M. A. Jones / 

Ulk•AEC. - -Air. Rosen 	- Mr. Morrell 	1 
NO1' rw.coRDNII 1 - 	Evans 
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cmo DeLunch to Motu. 	 11/25/62 
i ice Assassination of the President 
i 

I mrector h d asstil''ect the President that thorough investigations were proceeding at full 
:peed. I i cut toned to Friendly that our investigation would include and lay to rpst 
ut)/ rumor of substance that had been flying around with respect to the two matters. r  

11 mcnti, - to him also the fact that the Slate of Texas was concerned with the matter i 
,and uas conducting inquiry. I told Friendly that, as a matter of personal interest .  
..., him. our inve:- tiplion into the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald would determine 
• he adequacy of security given to Oswald and that the facts, regardless of what they • 
tmight be, would allow the Department of Justice to determine whether a Civil Rights 
iviolation had occurred. Friendly replied he was most interested in this phase. 

I mentioned to Friendly that' considering all the above, an editorial 
..y his paper suggesting a "Presidential Commission" would merely serve to confuse 	. 

Issue. 1 101.1 Illnt 4 was hoped that h v would understand our viewpoint in this matter-
:ano would. therefore, eliminate the editorial. 

7 
Without any hesitation, Friendly told me the editorial would be eliminated. 

Lie stated he would:  of course, have to mention this matter to Russ Wiggins, the Editor, 
in a confidential basis. I told him there were no objections to this, however, Wiggins 
should specifically understand my reasoning in approaching him, Friendly, in this 
manner. Friendly stated there wouli be no misunderstanding. Friendly added that 
while he would respect our viewpoint, he sincerely hoped I would bring to the Director's 
.qtention the need for some outstanding group or body of men affirming and iss ng 
lie FBI report other than the U. S. Attorney General or that "boob" (Waggoner Carr_l_ 

ovho calls himself the Attorney . General of the State of Texas. Friendly menti ned he 
lad every confidence_iiithe Director and the FBI in conducting a fair and impartial -
investigation. He added, however, if the FBI investigative report was issued by either 
lie Attorney General of the United States or the Attorney General of the State of Texas, 

report would bear little weight in later suppressing rumors, ill-advised books, makinc 
martyr out of Oswald. I told Friendly that in view of his cooperation, I would, of cours€ 

)ring his personal thoughts to the attention of the Director and I felt sure that the Director 
would mention this to the President if the occasion arose. Friendly reiterated his 
..lonfidence in the FEU and he slated he was glad to he of service. 

The Director was advised of the above facts and specifically of Friendly's 
-.ommitment not to print the editorial. 

Friendly called back at 11:20 AM. He stated he had thought the matter over 
:he olaiously had talked with buss Wiggins) and wanted to let me know that while he 
igreeci .with some of our viewpoints, he could not make any definite comaitment. 
4ateo .nis was a matter for Wiggins to decide upon. 1 told him in view of his staternents 

2 
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mo DcLunch to Mohr 	 11125/63 
Re: Assassination of the President 

during vur previtit'is ..onversation, I thought the decision had already been made not I to publish he editorial. He stated that had been only his personal opinion, that alter all 
hIs paper ad an obligation to the general public. I told him I was not asking Min to 
suppress • nything but merely to listen to a point of common iense during a very trying 

lio stated this was all very true but we should recognize that his paper had an • 
obligation to print 1v1int, was felt might be the best for the general public. He indicated 

• that no cecision had yet been made concerning the editorial and in all probabilities 
lit N..-oulLt not be printed, however, he did want to let me know as of this time no definite 
immal;tnient could-be given. 

• _ 	 _ 
This, of course, is the usual "hogwash" on the part oYWiggins who cannot 

be trusted and usually attempts to run opposite good jucigimnt in ordei7TO—satisfy his 
own ego. 

The Director was advised immediately of the above facts. 

I went over to see Guthman at. 12:05 PM. Guthman was told that apparently 
'there had been a "leak" to the "Washington Post and Times Herald" in connection with 
the "Presi.ential Commission" idea. I asked if he knew how this had come about. he 
replic..1 that Jim Clayton, a reporter for the "Washington Post;' had contacted him this 
.norning and had referred to an article in today's Issue of the "New York Times" by 
lames "Scotty" Reston which specifically recommended a "Presidential Commisiion" 
column attached). Clayton asked for cominunt from the Department of Justice and Guthmai 

told him he had no comnu:nt to make, that the FBI was apparently conducting an intensive 
. investigation and nothing could be said until the FBI investigation had been completed. 

Deputy Attorney General Katzenbach was in Guthman's office at the time 
of my conversation with Guthman. After hearing our conversation, Katzenbach asked 
my opinion as to whether he should personally call Russ Wiggins. I told him it was 
entirely up to him. I asked him how well he knew Wiggins. lie stated he hardly knew him 
at all. I outlined briefly to Katzenbach the results of my conversation with Al FrienLly, 
the Managing Editor. Katzenbach stated he knew he could not trust Wiggins but he 
-.would give him a call. 

Katzenbach called Wiggins at approximately 12:20 PM. He told Wiggins 
. le felt that all facts should be, of course, made available to the public but that the 
Xpal Anent of Justice seriously hoped that the "Washington Post" would not encoa:age 
sus• siii•cif.ic means or instrument by which these should be made available to the ;abbe. 

3 
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nu) D4.,Loach to Mohr 	 11/25/63 
1.e: Assassination of the President 

..• 
,Viggins itted he, of course, could make no commitment to not write an editorial, . 
lowever; iat the cum ersation that the FBI representative had previously had 4-ith 
Friendly, he Manning Editor, had merit to it and he was inclined to go along. - 	• 

ft 

.le staled he would give the matter serious consideration. 

ACTION: 

This matter will be followed closely. 

- 4 - 
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Mr. WALTER 	Sales Service Manager, Zastenr...--.: 
Kodak Co 	y, Proces Lng Service Division, 3131 manor brayr-t,'.-.1:-`--  
and Mr H.A ALES B 	ON, Chief Engineer, Za re 1 Manufacturing "r '- 
Co 

	

	 ---X.:14• . 
Y, 9230 Denton Drive, were contacted by SAS XELTON 7.14,-....:.,,p=- _:::. •• ••• 

	

. 	r... SOK and EMORY E. 23011TON on U/25/63. : , --. ... -- ., . -. • . -..-tx -T.- -. 
• 5-.4: • :- • 	 - • • 	- - 	: 	-::-:----!".:-:7-7. 	- • '• vt'•'i'-- -.,-;;:,;--:v.,:.•-z-• :: • ....4.1,..,_,.._-...;,,.....4-x-,, 
'm.,. -.- - 	 lrillis taken by lir. BeitsroN at the time" of the ..„,,..,1=:-• • - ..':.- . president's assassination inc udizt 35 BIM. color slides -7.--  • 1  S....fil•... 4 
.r. I.  

which were taken with a Leica camera, and 8 son- Kodachrom4 4-11.,g14---' ,•: 
film were reviewed. TI-Iejss Mama Jallectl ito4hcw the buildistic  Lo„-_----. --. 
from 	which the  shots were fired. F m 	elPigt-the '4 - --'!--.. a'jt:-:•••••• : 

president's car at th-e-preci-s-e-time shots were fired; however. -'.:7--. •:` 
the pictures were rot sufficiently clear for identification  

. 	
- 
	7: ..... 	... ....._: '.•:z....;7_,..... ... . II.... •. ..1a,. - purposes. 	- 	• • 	, . . 	7- 
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One   of the 35 Era. color slides depicted • female. :-.-7:.. 
wearing a brown coat taking pictures from an angle, which -,".,•,;.,-7: 	• 
would have, undoubtedly, included thn. Texas School Bock -  '..,?•,::t...-,-e 
Depository Building in the background of her pictures. Per z---,:.'- 
pictures evidently were taken just aa.the prvItent was shot._::  
Approximately five other individuals in the loWstliere taking .i:••*.-. -- . 
pictures at the time. :--. - 

-;.- -::-:-"1  ---- - - 	Arrangements have been made with Mr. WALTER BENT .--..••••----- 

	

. 	. a. 4.:_-,Nrir .X ...• 
"...'•• " whereby each package of fills received for processing by b.b-sca-A4...14.-. .: 
. - ."' ' that company, will be returned to the owner of the filz .-:-4n- --.?"44:-  • - 

- • • with a slip of paper attached requesting the individual to .-:-----: - 
1 ,. - . ' notify the local FBI Office in the event pictures in the --irlri4 . . 	 ,.. 

	

-- • 	package reflect the scene when the President was asstasinated.4.- - 
• )0r. tyq, ' advised this company does the processing for all the •-;---

''
' 

-  sou .pleatern states. An airtel is being furnished southwest. 
• ::-5. 	offices  - . 

,... 	•
' they receive calls of this type. 	 .- - • -- • A" 	.74. 4 " • • 
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ir  
ilJEJ ECT: 	HARRIET VAN JiortNg  •.••• ••• • • 	i. 

CRITICISM OF FBI 	
—\ 	

-z . 	• ... 	 D  -- • 
NEW YORK WORLD-TELEGRAM AND_THE SUN _ .- • - .-. : - ...- ' • .  
DATED MAY 26, 1964 	' % 	 " 	 c• 
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4 	
Captioned individual in her columrmfMay_2.6_, 1964, entitleDoubts  .13  ' r „About Dallas" refers to recent writings about the-gssassination of President Kennedy 1  - 

1   In referring to historical writings In general she states she is a skeptic and refers -40 
Kto some of the recent news stories about Lee Harvey Oswald and the doubt that has 

been expressed by some that he Is the assassin. Miss Van Horne refers to the 	I 
- rumors and erroneous stories already discredited by the FBI such as the recently k 
released photograph allegedly showing an individual who resembled Oswald 1n:the 	\- 
doorway of the Texas Schoolbook Depository at the time President Kennedy was shot; 71  
there were five bullets involved In the assassination, some of the shots coming from a 
in front of President Kennedy; Oswald was working as an informant for the FBI. 
Miss Van Horne claims these questions will be argued by historians for years and . `"-
refers to the ineptitudes of the Dallas Police Department and the Secret Service and t 
"arrogant, above-the-fray attitude of the FBI. In a democracy there Is no place for U 
'secret police,' however holy their reputation." 	 • ..... El 

No el jet .\./..C•Ct.)e 	
. 	P ii . rte) 9 . 

INFORMATION IN BUREAU FILES: 	 _ -. 	tp 
,- 	 j1:!:.,___-_ 	- - • 4-  • 	.i4 o 

.• 	• _• 
.,,,./ 	According to the

4 
 current edition of "Who's Who of American Women t:  

Harriet  .anHorne was born 5-17-20 at Syracuse, New York. She received a B. A. 
-degree from the University of Rochester in 1940. She is married to DaviVe. She 
is a television critic and columnist with the New York World Telegra-Mand the Sun 
where 	has been employed since 1942. She has also been associated with the_ mAra7ine Scrippi-Howard Newspapers as a TV columnist since 1962. She is a free-lanceA it.err 
and is a ,freven panelist on radio and television. She resides in New York City*. 

,/•.!.' 't ri ..!:- -... 	 pEc 10 	D --10C/0 (90 ---3 2 9? 
1 .6,-- - i*Ac&rding to the current issue of "Celebrity Register, ' Harriet Van 

Horne has made news several times with her columns;. a parody of an Ed Sullivan 
column regardiiig Cardinal Spellman which was later pulled from the paper; her colrns _ 
on Margaret Trurntin's singing, one of whiCh stated "She goishubest.reception whery!the .  
audience was entirely members of a ladies Democratic club,",..:..:____ . _ __ Iftlf  . 	. 	_ 

11 - Mr. DeLoach —  4-  4.,:: .  ., -‘1'1 -- : 	2-  f .  

	

1 - Mr. Sullivan 	 1-k..t-' 	
7,0,1.•11. .4.1,11.■• 	

• 	1 I ,10' 17 1954 

1 - Mr. Rosen 
I 	 ale  4 1  

, 	_  •':"._,.... 	_..,r-----4-1,-:--1, 
1.e.  0 P SENT DIPECTOR 
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M. A. Jones to DeLoach Memo 
RE: Harriet Van Horne 

. .. ............• . 
• r. 

T3urcau cites reveal only three references to Miss Van Horne. In 1958 one of her television columns referred to the television industry's efforts to improve i television programs. In connection with violence on television she referred to typical letters she had received from TV viewers one of whom referred to the Director as . stating that some types of television programs are unhealthy entertainment and a --• contributing factor to juvenile delinquency. 1The two other references deal with her name being mentioned during our investigation of subjects of Bureau cases who referred to her radio or television column but there was no indication that Harriet Van Borne was associated with these individuals2 

A check of the New York indices today failed to disclose any pertinent references to Miss Van Horne. 	 1- 	 ...... . 

Richard e Peters, Editor of the New York World-Telegram and the Sun, Is on the Special Correspondents' List and we have had cordial relations with him and his newspaper. Last outgoing correspondence to Urn was 5-13-64 in connection with the Director's 40th Anniversary. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For Information. ' 
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NEW YORK WORLD-TELEGRAM AND THE SVN '.' 
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DATED MAY 26, 1964 1--,  • . ...•, . 	
. ......,..r.,.; •
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. • •.. 	

.-.:--• 	• / 

-1•.. 	.• 	i• 	•• •,'.. ''.•i • 	.-/--:'• fer 	! 1  .. 	/ 	.- 

a I 	 Reference Mr. Jones'  memorandum to me dated 5-27-64 in captioned 

matter. Harriet Van Horne, In referring to the Kennedy assassination, mentions 

. I several specific questions that she believes will be argued by historians for years. 

She referred to the Ineptitudes of the Dallas Police Department, the Secret Service 

and the "arrogant, above-the -fray attitude of the FBI. "  She added, "In a democracy 

there is no place foresecrel. police, ',however holy their reputation."  It was .... • 	.; 

recommended that I talk with Walkertone, .Chiet_Editor of the Scripps-Howardf. 

• ../ 

Newspapers, regarding this woman, ' \ 	
• :— n 	 - 

JJ 

I talked with Walker about this matter on 6-3-64. I told him it seeme 

rather strange to see one of the Scripps-Howard columnists taking off against the • 

1131 without sonic Justifiable reason. lie agreed. He stated that althoueh he would 

get In touch with his New York Office and have this wo tan set. strai lit 

. • . , _ , . ... 	.... -ti. 	
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At 2:30 p.m., 3-3-64, Jerry O'Leary of the Washington Evening ar -- 

	

,-r-:- 	tkfl.  r 
;.. v ho Is very frieiidly, telephoned and talked to Wick. lie said that one of the top officials 

	

N 	If 
JI The Evening Star is In Paris and reported to officialsell Washington that above- 	' `- - aptioned is writing scurrilous stories about Lee Ilarveswald In a Paris newspaper, [..' Express. The articles primarily deal with iheciarrn by Buchanan that Oswald was an 

•:- informant of the FBL 	• 	 . 	 ._ • , 	-........: ::.'. ;•••. 4- ... 	: 	• 	/.....7 	-r`': . 	 , 
O'Leary saki It is the belief of officials of the Star that this BUcht.nan . ,s the dame man who was fired by the Star In 1948 when he admitted he was a member 	•'.. r • )1 the Communist Party in Baltimore. O'Leary asked if he could be confidentially told ,vhether this was the same man so that the Star official In Paris could be so Informed. .. 	a: 

. 	. 	. 	. ACTION TAKEN: ' 	
. 	. 

• - 	- 	- 	, , 

Ile on the subject), it was determined that we are fully aware of subject's presence In 	l'..j 

After checking, and reviewing files 100-354341 (which is an Investigative 	.0.,, 

. 	. 	 . 	. 	. 	. 	,.A., 

.a.,.. 
ft! 

I 
Paris where he has resided since October, 1961, and has been employed in the electronics field for Le Materiel Telephonique. He also has written a couple of books 	P! and CIA advised that subject describes himself as "a famous American communist 	t journalist." FBI Agents have Intenb 	 sk i.cd subject on several occasions between 1952 and 	'. 

0.4. 

• 
Dswald Is the 

1 - 
1 - Mr. Sullivan 
I - Mr. Jones •• 

REW:sajy4  • 
(5) 	• 

UNAR2 . 

1957. He has told us he resigned from CP membership prior to August, 1956, because )t loss of interest. He has publicly admitted In 1948, alter he was fired from the Star in Washington, that he was a member of the CP. 	 rirk 
Pt 

;47. 
O'Leary was told that the man in Paris currently writing articles about same individual who was fired by the Star in March, 1948. 

The above above Is for record purposes. , 	- --. 
•_I'r RECORDCO ' 	 is i 	0 

IV  -11".   11 	).,(- 
• .-.: 	. d 

4. c-N,si,,-.-ce , ,u,../„. 	4.j,•cl--A. 	1::?, i,  • 
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November DATE: M r. Belmont 

UNITED STATES C-OVERI ...NT 

Memorandum 

C. A.Evaik/ 

is  

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

TO 

ILuejE.ur: 

11 

I 	Deputy Attorney General Katzenbach telephoned last evening. 
lie said that he recognized the tremendous task which faced the Bureau in 

give him some idea as to when they might be corning over to him. He / 41,.)1 

getting out the reports in this matter. He asked, however, if we could 

particularly noted that he did not want his call regarded as any kind of a j 
pressure for speed, because he knew It was more important to have them 
done right and this would lake time. Nevertheless, he is trying to make 
plans to handle this in the Department. To this end he has assigned 
attorneys to review the published material, particularly the rumors and 
speculations that have been printed In the press. These are being com- 
pared with those contained in telegrams and letters received in the Department. 

In this regard, Katzenbach has noted that there are many 
extremes. For example, he said one telegram had been sent to the 
Department by a private citizen staling that Oswald must have had 
accomplices in killing the President because Oswald was rot a sufficiently 
talented marksman to have committed the crime alone. Katzenbach 
recognized that obviously no report can resoheminutia of this kind but 
he cited it as the extremes to which the speculation has gone.  

One of the dangers which Katzenbach sees is the possibility 
that the stale hearing to be held in Texas may develop some pertinent 
information not now known. In an effort to minimize this, he is having 
Assistant Attorney General Miller confer with the state officials in Texas 
in an effort. to have them restrict their hearing to the proposition of 
showing merely that Oswald killed the President, together with any inquiry 
tilb stale feels necessary as to the activities of local authorities. He hopes 
to avoid the stale hearing going into the question of motive or trying- to 
resolve the communist angle. He, of course, at Ibis time does not know 
how sucessiul these efforts will be. 	,: 

1-iLti' 	l 	
, 	'-.- *_. 	ft 	9 

As a sidelight, Katzenbch said he 'iil  had 'learned on an extremely 
I confidential basis that Alie;Forias, the Wa4he 2.,Liwyer, had been 
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o rs mbe r 15, 1963 	10:30 a.— 

TELIPEONE GALL 
THE PRESIDENT TO 
J. ED GAR HOOVER  

Pres. 	Two things. Apparently some lawyer in Juotice is 
Lobbying with the Poet banal:tee that's where the 
suggestion came from for this Prasident{21 C-otrar-issiun 
whic.b wit think would be ver7 bad and put it right in the 
White House. mow rye can't he vhackd.ug up on every 
ehootiag scrape in the c-ountr-T, but they-'re gone to the 
Poet now to get them an editorial, and the Post is 

up and Paying the ylre going to run an editorial 
U we don't do things. Now we're going to do two thinge 
and I wanted you to kirw abort it. 

I 	. 
One:, 	b-allers that the way to handle this as we sici 
yoeterday -- your loggistioa -- that you put at every 
faciLity at your command, rri king  a toll raport to the 
Alto rum y ern ne rad and then the y :make it au  i t abie  to th. 
country Ln whaterar form Taal,-  seem delirlhie. 

Second: It' e a stale matte r, too, and th • S tits .Atto rhe y 
General is young Loal ahle aad prudent and re r-7 co-oper-...t.17e 
with you 	h•'s going to rusi a e_ourt of inquiry which is 
provided for by a state law and he's going to hare associated 
with him the moat crutatioding jurists in the country. But 

good costa a rratire tallow and we don't start in-radThg 
local jorisdictions that way and ho anderstands what you're 
doing and he's for it, asei I wants d you to rend e r stand 
Trhat he was doing, and hARI S trerr strong for it and La ' s 
g t rtg to &am colcs it itkaay, Now if you get too many rooks 
messing with the broth it maks' — nooses it up. And 
think that these two are trained organizations and the 
Attar-n-1y cir Vim General oi the state Isolds Courts of 
Inquiry' erary times a Law is Tic:dated, and the FBI makes 
these LaYestigatio AS . 5-0 I wantid you to know that and 
you aught to tall Tons prws• max that that's what's 
h_srp-enleg and they eau 	Watt one r Ca r; the Ar...ro may 
General of Tomas to males an aanotia-cemant this mor--Log, 
to hare a state 1-0111i 17 Aland you can our them your Lail 
cooperation and rice versa. St i ll do it with MI-. 

I 

3 	We'll work together ox 

Copy LE,.' Lib: 



Pres. And any infitutztce you got with the Post, have theta 
Point to them that you don't want too many things 
and just picking out a Torn Dewey Lvary•r from New 
Turk. and Pending him down -- hauling new facts --
this Corp,--iissian thing, Irtr. Herbert Hoover tried 
that and ea meanie • a Co unn=lssion that's not trained 
hurts mo re than U helps . 

JEI-I 	 It's a riguLar cirrus then. 

LBJ 	That' s right. 

Because it'll be covared by TY and ever-ything like that. 

LBJ 	Just like an investigating committee. 

JET-I 	 ExActly. I don't 111111 much inflifatice with the Post 
because I frankly don't mad it. I view it Like the 
Daily Wo ricer. 

LBJ 
	

Tou told me that ante balo . 
I just want your peopLe to know the Carts, and your people 
C3.ri sir that alX1 that kind of n.4gates it, you see? 

JEH 
	

Tee sir. 

LBJ 
	

Thank you 

JEH 
	

Thar you, Mr. Preside t. 

Copy LBJ Libra 
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• 
I tatted L'.r. '7•ell?r Jenkins it tbe IAI:Lite limps anti ifirtmel him that Ire kid killed 1111 r,illorlel In the reit. 1 geld the wetter had -1  been elicur.red 1,Ith 	f rlrodly, tie manning etLItis. 	. • 

• • farther a I'l2rd 	r. JenkinilhAt 1.1/. TrIenAls ts .d szil It ••••—•.-... tad beeu dIecuttell; eat shay dlr.! Pot think art report of ht to be relcds...ed - , ,  by the A_Itoravy °snore' or -anyo-D-e Le the Prptsrtmeut 	Ju5tIce; thil should be rs1111811(.1 tutor try the rxexid.Dt cr taut  bo would strirw U. 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

HAROLD WEISBERG, 	 ) 
) 

Plaintiff 	 ) 
) -v- 	 ) Civil Action No. 75-226 
) UNITE!) STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, 	) 

et al., 	 ) 
) 

Defendants 	) 
	 ) 

'DEFENDANTS' OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF'S 
MOTIONS TO STRIKE, TO COMPEL ANSWERS 
TO INTERROGATORIES, FOR PRODUCTION OF 
DOCUMENTS, AND RESPONSE TO MOTION TO 
POSTPONE CALENDAR CALL AND STAY ALL 

FURTHER PROCEEDINGS 

On February 19, 1975, plaintiff filed this suit under the 

Freedom of Information Act, as amended, 5 U.S.C. 552, seeking 

disclosure of the spectrographic analyses and other tests made .  
by the F.B.I. for the Warren Commission in connection with the 
investigation into the assassination of President John F. Kennedy, 

as well as any tests made by the Atomic Energy Commission in 

connection with said investigation. 

On March 14, L975, plaintiff and his attorney met with 

representatives of the F.B.I. for the purpose of specifically 
identifying the scope of plaintiff's request.—  Defendants attach 

*/ 	Plaintiffl s attorney was advised by correspondence prior to filing of this action that the Atomic Energy Commission (now Energy Research and Development Admini,:vrnr4—) 	. 	. 	. 



was served with plaintiff's motion to strike the Kilty affidavit 

on grounds, inter alia, of bad faith, and other discovery-related 

motions calculated to probe behind defendants' assertions of • 

good faith compliance with plaintiff's Freedom of Information Act " 

request. Plaintiff alleges in his motion to strike and attached 

affidavit that the Kilty affidavit is deliberately deceptive, 

not based upon personal knowledge, and should have been made by 

Special Agent Robert A. Frazier who plaintiff believes is still an 

active agent with the F.B.I. Laboratory. llt:lendants respectfully 

inform counsel and the Court, however, that Special Agent Robert 

A. Frazier retired from the F.B.I. on April 11, 1975 after 

thirty-three years, ten months and three days service, and that 

supervisory Special Agent Kilty is the most knowledgeable active 

service Special Agent to give•this testimony on behalf of the 

F.B.I. 

In the motion to strike (pp. 2-3), plaintiff also alleges the 

existence of certain documents which he claims have not been 

provided by the F.B.I. In a sense, plaintiff could make such 

claims ad infinitum since he is perhaps more familiar with events 

surrounding the investigation of President Kennedy's assassination 

than anyone now employed by the F.B.I. However, in a final 

attempt to comply in good faith with plaintiff's request, a still 
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